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Malave, Erin

_— . =

From: Angela Davis [angela@cmsorlando.com] T T !
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 8:47 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN#371495187 ,
Please change the addresses for the officers/directors listed below. Thank you.

OfficeriDirector Detail
Name & Address
Title P

JOUINI, DHAFER @%ODLD
PO BOX 820368 N D')‘ﬁbo

Oviedo, FL 32762
Title VP 00126845309
WILLIS, DAVID

PO BCX 620368
Ovledo, FL 32762

Best Regards,

Kevin M. Davis, LCAM

President o

Community Management Specialists, inc.
1750 West Broadway Street, Suite 222 N
QOviedo, FL 32765

4(07.358.7202
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This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee ond moy contain proprietary,
confidential or privifeged informatian. ff vou are nat the inténded recipient, any use, copying, disclosure,
dissemination or distribution is strictly profifbited. If you are noi the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return email and defete this communication and destroy ol copies.
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